

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO  
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )  
 )  
 Plaintiff, )  
 )  
 v. )  
 )  
 ARTURAS SAMOILOVAS, )  
 )  
 Defendant. )

INDICTMENT  
**1 : 1 4 CR 4 0 9 7**  
CASE NO. \_\_\_\_\_  
Title 18, Section 1030(a)(5)(A)  
and 1030(b), United States Code

**JUDGE BOYKO**

COUNT 1

The Grand Jury charges:

1. At all times material to this Indictment, Eaton Corporation was a multi-national corporation with operational headquarters located in the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division. Eaton Corporation is a leading manufacturer of systems and components used in mobile, industrial, aerospace and vehicle applications, including hydraulic motion control, fuel application, as well as engine, transmission and brake components. Eaton Corporation is also a global leader in power distribution, power quality, industrial automation and power control products and services.

2. Between approximately November 2013, and May 21, 2014, defendant, ARTURAS SAMOILOVAS, a contract employee, worked at an Eaton Corporation facility located within the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division. SAMOILOVAS was employed as a Financial Analyst; his contract with Eaton Corporation was due to expire at the end of May 2014.

3. In or about April 2014, defendant, ARTURAS SAMOILOVAS, applied for several full-time positions at Eaton Corporation in the same department where he was working as a contract employee. SAMOILOVAS was notified by Eaton Corporation officials that he was not selected for the full-time positions.

4. After being notified that he was not selected for full-time employment by the Eaton Corporation, SAMOILOVAS on or about May 21, 2014, accessed the Eaton Corporation's computer system, thereby inserting and causing to be inserted certain malicious computer codes, programs and/or instructions into six Eaton Corporation financial spreadsheets which, if executed, would have resulted in the deletion of files and/or data from the Eaton Corporation computer system. The malicious computer code was discovered after SAMOILOVAS contacted a former Eaton Corporation co-worker on or about May 23, 2014, and disclosed the existence of the malicious computer code to said individual.

5. Between on or about May 21, 2014, and on or about May 23, 2014, in the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division, defendant, ARTURAS SAMOILOVAS, did knowingly cause and attempt to cause the transmission of a program, information, code, or command, and as a result of such conduct, intentionally caused and attempted to cause damage without authorization, to a protected computer, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1030(a)(5)(A) and 1030(b).

A TRUE BILL.

Original Document - Signatures on file with the Clerk of Courts, pursuant to the E-Government Act of 2002.